
1

Chambers, Blair

From: Chambers, Blair
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Chambers, Blair
Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT); Jeremy Scott (jscott@ncsu.edu); 

wthomas@ncsu.edu; Kai Monast
Subject: Registration is still open for TLDP- SPRING 2023
Attachments: TLDP Brochure 20221114.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Transit Agencies,  
 
Please see the information below about TLDP.   
 

 
Please register yourself or someone in your organization so they can grow their leadership skills. The TLDP registration 

process is online.   

 

This is an excellent opportunity to invest in your future and your organization’s future. For more information, visit the 

TLDP website or Contact Jeremy Scott if you have any questions: 

919‐515‐8624     

jscott@ncsu.edu 

  

Start Date (course work received and begins)  February 27, 2023 

Seminar 1 Dates:  March 22‐24, 2023 

Seminar 2 Dates:  April 26‐28, 2023 

  

Seminar Location:   

NCSU University Club, State Room 

4200 Hillsborough St, Raleigh, NC 27606 

(919) 828‐0308 

  

Attendance at the seminars is required; dress is casual.  

Meals during the three seminar days are included in your registration fees. 

The daily schedule for both seminars is as follows: 

         Day 1 - 9:00 AM - 9:00 PM 

         Day 2 - 8:30 AM - 9:00 PM 

         Day 3 - 8:30 AM - 2:00 PM 
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Suggested Lodging for seminars: 

 

Ramada 

1520 Blue Ridge Rd 

Raleigh, NC 27607 

(919) 832‐4100 

 

Hampton Inn 

111 Hampton Woods Lane 

Cary, NC 27607 

(919) 233‐1798 

 

Four Points by Sheraton 

1200 Hurricane Alley Way 

Raleigh, NC 27607 

(919)‐854‐0502 

 

Walt Thomas 
Institute for Transportation Research and Education 
NC State University 
itre.ncsu.edu 
 

 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 



North Carolina 
Transportation 

Leadership 
Development Program

How can your transportation 
organization

if you don’t?

Public Transportation Group
An activity of the Institute for Transportation Research 
and Education at North Carolina State University



Study at your own pace, using an 
interactive guidebook

Apply what you learn to your 
everyday work and your plans for 
the future

Develop your own leadership style

Collaborate with the workshop 
team to develop and complete a 
project to improve transportation 
services

Develop your own project to 
address a pertinent issue within 
your own organization

Attend two workshops with others 
in locations across the state

Work with a sponsor from your 
organization to ensure the course is 
relevant to your own work

Work with a facilitator/advocate 
who will discuss the ideas and 
concepts in the workbook with you

Earn 12 CEUs in recognition of your 
accomplishments in the NC-TLDP

Taught for almost 20 years

Over 300 of your peers have 
gone through the program

Transportation Leadership Development Program (TLDP)
Contact Jeremy Scott @ jscott@ncsu.edu or 919.515.8624

How you will grow…

https://itre.ncsu.edu/focus/transit/transportation-leadership-development-program-tldp/
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